Ann Simeson

From: Middleton, Chandra <middletonc@dot.state.al.us>

Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2022 9:49 AM
To: Fred Armstead; Patti Gibbs; Donta Frazier; boss_trn; Ann Simpson; Demetrus (Mike)

Crittenden - Wiregrass; Lisa Culbreth - Wiregrass
FY22 Vehicle Orders
Request to Purchase Transit Vans FY2022.docx

Subject:
Attachments:

This message has originated from an External Source. Please use proper judgment and caution when opening attachments,
clicking links, or responding to this email.

Dear Transit Providers,

Below is a list of vehicles requested in the FY2022 Grant Applications. The Minivan and Rear
Loading High Roof Transit Van are the only vehicles available at this time. If you would like to
switch your request from Modified Vans and/or Cutaway Chassis Buses to one of the
available vehicles, please complete the attached letter on letterhead and return it to me.

If you would like to keep your request as is, please be aware that it will be a minimum of at
least two years before an order can be placed for the modified vans and cutaway chassis
buses.

If you no longer wish to purchase the requested vehicles and do not want to switch to a
minivan or fransit van, please let me know.

Below is a summary of all of your orders:

CARES 5311 5311
2 MiniVan 2 Minivan
AL Tombighee Reg. 2 Modified Van| 2 Transit Van
City Troy 3 Modified Van|3 Modified Van
2 Mini Van
Woest Al Public Trans. 5 Modified Van[ 11 Transit Van

BRATS

1 Transit Van
1 CCB 17 Pass

1 Transit Van
1 CCB 17 Pass

SE AL Reg. Planning

2 CCB 25 Pass

2 CCB 25 Pass

CARES 5307

5307

SE AL Reg Planning

3 Transit Van
3 CCB 25 Pass

3 Transit Van
3 CCB 25 Pass

BRATS

1 Transit Van

1 Transit Van

Chandra Middleton

Office of Public Transportation

(251) 923-6687




STATE OF ALABAMA
ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
PURCHASE REQUEST —~ HIGH ROOF TRANSIT VAN (REAR ENTRY LIFT}
CONTRACT NUMBER: MA 999 210000000349

LOCAL TRANSPORTATION REFERENCE: HIGH ROOF TRANSIT VAN (REAR LIFT)
Revised 12-29-2021

Dealer/Mfr,: Mr, Eric Weimer
Creative Bus Sales, Inc..

Address: 4741 1I-55 South
Jackson, MS 39212
Phone: 601-622-4044

EWeimer@creativebussales.com

Passenger Capacity/Base Price
Enter Price of Vehicle Desired as Base Price

Type of Vehicle:2022 Ford/Mobility Transit

High Roof Transit Van No Lift-- Gas $60,317
High Roof Transit Van (HAP 1)-- Gas  $65,352
High Roof Transit Van (HAP 2)-- Gas  $65,575

Customer Information (for Titling)
Legal Customer Name:

Baldwin County Commission

Bay Minette, AL 36507

Contact: Ann Simpson, Director

Telephone: 251-533-0599

FAX: 251-972-6841

EMAIL:
Ann.simpson@baldwincountyal.gov

Street Address:
Total Cost: $  65,575.00
312 Courthouse Square
Suite 112
City, State, Zip Code: Lienholder Information:

Alabama Department of Transportation
Local Transportation Bureau

1409 Coliseum Boulevard
Montgomery, Alabama 36110

Contact: Tommy Thomson

Phone: (334) 242-6773

*NOTE: If System/Agency is NOT under contract to the Alabama Department of Transportation, then local
System/Agency must make direct arrangements with Dealer/Mfg. for payment and delivery of vehicles.

***Choose one (check):
No Wheelchair Station:

One Wheelchair Station: X

Two Wheelchair Stations:

Braun Lift/Q-Straint Securement




To: The Ordering Agency
Once the Authorized Representative of the agency sign the certification below, the attached

ordering form must not be altered or changed without a written request by an authorized official of
your agency.

| CERTIFY THAT | HAVE READ, UNDERSTAND, AND COMPLETED THE INFORMATION
INCLUDED ON THE ATTACHED VEHICLE ORDERING FORM. | HAVE REVIEWED AND
SELECTED THE OPTION AND AGREE WITH THE PRICES OF THE SELECTIONS | MADE.

Signed By: W

/ (Signature of Authorized Representative)

Date: 5,/ ) / 2 23




STATE OF ALABAMA
ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
PURCHASE REQUEST — HIGH ROOF TRANSIT VAN (REAR ENTRY LIFT)
CONTRACT NUMBER: MA 999 210000000349

LOCAL TRANSPORTATION REFERENCE: HIGH ROOF TRANSIT VAN (REAR LIFT)
Revised 12-29-2021

Dealer/Mfr.: Mr. Eric Weimer
Creative Bus Sales, Inc..

Address: 4741 1-55 South
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
High Roof Transit Van (HAP 1)~ Gas  $65,352
- High Roof Transit Van (HAP 2)-- Gas  $65,575

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
Total Cost: §  65.575.00
312 Courthouse Square
Suite 112
City, State, Zip Code: Lienholder Information:
Bay Minette, AL 36507 Alabama Department of Transportation

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

Two Wheelchait Stations:

Braun Lift/Q-Straint Securement
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